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PACHAEL . oin o INTHE UNITED STATES DisTRICT COURT
CLERK, U 5. SIETRICT COUNT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF [LLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
THE CHAMBERLAIN GROUP, INC., 8 ) 02 L 6 3 7 6
Connecticnt corponation, y Civil Action No.__
}
PlaintAt, ; ‘the vamiua JUDGE P'M-LMEYER
v. f ; Mawm JudgeMAGISTRATE wmam&m&:&
' )
SKYLINK TECHNOLOGIRS, INC., a Toreign i ams* TrIAL DEMANDED
cotporation, : )
3 . e « -
Defersdant. STP L e
CompLair

Pluintilf, 'I’hgt Chambeiiain Group, Inc, {“Ch&nbcﬁaiu"), complains againit Defandant,
Skylink I‘m.hnulng;ta ine. (“Skyiink™}), ux follows:

1. Chamtmﬁnm is agorporation ancoz;mmd undler the laws of the State of Connecticat,
with its principal plwﬁ of business in Eltnhurst, Dlinoir,

Z. Skyt%ak is 2 forsign corporation, Jthae z;-pzinripai place of Dusiness a1 2213 Dunwin
Drive, Missitaduga. Ontario, Canada LI 1X1,

3. Thisis wnecuion for patent infringement arising under the Patent Laws of ﬁmémm
States, 35 U.S.C. §2’!} et seq. and for copyright m{nagrmrm arising under the Capyright Aaf. ¥
11.8.0 § 1201 The Court has subject matter yurisdicticn user this mater pursvam 1o 28 *U S.C.
$§1331 and za“ix(sj_ '

3 m;m has personal unisdiction over Skylink. Venue in this judicial district is

proper under 28 ULS.C. § 1381



Counrl

3. Op June 7, 1988 U.S. Patent No. 4750318 ("the 118 Patent™) entitled "Co&sng
System for Multiple Txammmz:m sud a Single Re«ac&ver:;!m- a Grarage Doot Opener™ was duly snd
legally irsued 10 (,‘Mm%mma Manufacturing Cmmny, on an spplication filed by Carl Heitschel,
Coiin Willmot: end Wamt: Schindler, On Oclober 29, 1996 the ‘118 Patent was duly and Lagniiy
yeissocd as Reissue i"um Na. Re. 35,364 ("the 364 Pu.}zmz”).

6. Chambertain is the owner of ali tight, !.m!e and interest in the ‘364 Patent.

1 Skylink hss been, and is, willfully infdx:%ging the '364 Polent: by making, txiing_.
offering 1o sell, sndfor celiing those inventions ;mtmtc& ir the "364 Pateny; by inducing w@ )
inhingo the 364 Pmm. and/or by contributng 1o the infringemnent by others of the 364 Pmm
Uniess enjoined by me Court, Skylink will continue to m!xmg- induce the infringement of, mﬁ(nr
coni butorily infunge the “364 Faleni.

8. The mqmmd statitory notice his been placed vn products manufactured and sold
erder the ‘118 Potent and the "364 Potent.

Couvtll
-5 On Muy 16, 2000, the "118 Patcnt was é:uiy und legally reisased (0 Charnbeyigin s
Reissue Patent No. Rc 36,703 (*the 703 Patent”). |

1o, Chamberiain is the ownaer of all right, ttle and interest in the 'TU3 Patent.

11, Skylink hus been and s wallfully infiingiag the *703 Pawnt: by making. Bsing,
offeding 1o scll, :mdé"m selling those inventions pmméd in tha “703 Patent; by inducing othess 1o

snitinge the *703 Patent; and by contributing Lo the infnisgcﬂwat by sthers of the 703 Patent. Unless



eujvined by the Cotut, Skylink will continue 1o inéingc, induce the mfringement of, fmd
contributonily infringe the *703 Patent.

12.  The réquired statulory notice has been ;;laxzud on products manufactured and sold
under the “703 i’&!oni

CousT Il

13.  On November 28, 2000, U5, Patont No. 6,154,544 (“the *544 Patent”), entitled
“Rolling Code Securlty Systoun,” was duly andlcgally i:ﬂé“@ﬂ t¢ Chamberlain, onan “??Wﬁ%ffw
by Beudford L. Fumris and James J. Fitzgibbon.

4. Sky?iﬁk has been and is willfully infﬁi}g&ﬂg the ‘Sd44 Patent: by making, ukiﬂg.
offcring to scll. anwer selling those inventions pncnmd in the *544 Patent within the United Swm
andd within thiy Dm:u:t by inducing others to infringe | tiu: 544 Paient: and by conmbutmg to the
infringement by -cchg:s of the *$44 Patent Unless enja&ned by the Court, Skylink will continue to
infringe, induce the infringement of, and mnnibuxwﬁ; infringe the '544 Patent. ?

| Coune Iy %

15. In 3994 Chamberlain treated wnd wroie a compu{c: software programentitied “Cedb
Guard Rolling (;néc: (the “original work™).

16.  This! original work contains # lage ?&muns af inaterind, wholly miginﬂf with
Chamberlsinund is copyrightable subject malter under the laws of the United States.

17.  On July 26,2002 Chamberlain anmp’icd in al1 respects with the Copyright Act of
1976, 17 US.C. §10} et seq., and all other laws gommmg copyrights. and secured the txéiusiw
rights and pnviiam in and 1o the vriginal work, and received fiom the Register of ﬁapyrig,hts e

Certificate of Registration deted and identified ns faﬂbws “July 26, 2002, No, TX-5-533. QSS‘ .



15. In w!y 1996, Chamberlain creatcd and wrole » wodification of the criginel wark (I’.i%t
“derivative work'), . ' |

19, On August 1,2002, Chambei tain complied in all respects with the Copyright Act mﬂ
sll other lws gove mmg copyrights, snd secured The cxa‘miw rights and privileges in and to the
derivative work and mi ved from the Register of Copyo ghu a (’:miﬁuata of Registration dated and
identified as tollows: “August 1, 2002. No. TX-S-NQ-S@S.‘

20 Since {tbc original work and the d&t.‘i’\“ﬁﬁ‘r;t work were developed, Chamberlain hax
plazed & copynight nudee on all copics of the vrigina work and the derivative work that it has
produced. Any m;nm of the original work and the deni vitive work published by Chamberlain have
been published by Chamberlain have beeo published in. suxcz contormance with the pmwmm of
the Copyright Act of 1976, 17 U.S.C. 101 o s¢q., and al] ather luws governing copynights.

71, Ihe onginal wotk and e derivetive wgmk contain 8 techaological measute that
sffectively controls aocess 10 the eriginal work and the Genvative woik.

22 bam:mc creation of the vriging) work and the derivative work, Chamberlain hes been
and still s the scle owner of all rights, title and mtﬁ;‘tiﬂ in snd to the respeetivo copyrights in the
onginal work and the detivative work.

2% After August 1, 2002, Skylink has made imported, affered to the public, p:ov;dzd
and othenvise trafficked in o device that (a) is designed o pmduced for the puspose of circumventing
the technological mm; (b} hus nv cvmmcrcmiiyg significapt purpose or uso other t?mn 10
sircumvent the mchxis&!ogicai measure; and (¢} is ma:kaﬁcd by Skylink for use in-ﬁircuzhvmﬁ@g the

wehnalogical measure, in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 1201(2).



za.  Chamberluin bas uotificd Skylink that Sk;%ink is violating seciion 1201, and Sky!;ink
has continued its Vicil;a&m, |
WHEREFORE, Chumboﬁmn prays for.
1. Judgmmt that the 364, “703 and “S44 Paients re valid, enforceable and mﬁiﬁg&d
hy Skylink: |
2. A ;pfﬁ}ir;ﬁnm and permanent injunctich enjoining Skylink, its officers, ag;:nts.
smployecs nnd those persons acting in sctive concent of Miﬁpat&an with Skylink from su{m:mg.
inducing in{ringcmmz of, or contributonily infrnging tm "364, '703 and 544 Patents;
3. Az award of dagnuges aiising out of Skyhnk‘s infringement, indusing mfnugch&cm
of contributory infringement of the *364, “703 and "54& Patents, 1ogether with interest;
+ H ;:mlimi nary aad permanent m}unmm enjoining Skyliuk, ity offices, lgc-nu*
servants, employees snd thome perwant acting 1n active ;cmmm or participation with Skylink ‘“fmm
violating Section 120! by selling its device:
5. omr impounding all devives inthe custady or control of Skylink the we mvpivcd
in the vioton by Skyiim: of Section 1261,
3 Jadgmcnt wwarding damages (o Chzxmbcriam including statutoty damages andfcl:‘
such damages as Chumberlain has sustsined as a result ef the violstion by Skylink of Section ?32?91.
7. Judgfmm awarding to Chamberlain all i)mﬁu of Skylmnk thet are atiribuableto the

vialation by Skylink of Section 1301;



K. $kylmkbemqmd to deliverup to be ;mpouadmidunngtm pendency of thit m:imn
all devices in Skyhnk‘s custody or control that the Cwn s reasonable cause to bﬁich wWas
involved in viclation, of Soctian 1201, or contro} and 10 dnliw:t up for destruction adl de?t;c&,

9. Anotder for the destrugtion of any dzvici: involved in the violution of section ;291

in ‘:kylmk 8 cusmdy or control, of has been rm;xmmh& ‘undcr parsgreph 50

10, Judgm that the damages so adjudged § bc trebled;

1L Juagz;mm that Chamberlain be amﬁcﬁ jts ahomey's fees, costs and cx;mms
incurred in s """“’“‘?"‘1 and

12.  Sugh Olim‘ and further relief as the Cows may deem juar and propet.

Charmbarlain demands tria by jury of all issues trisble of aght by & jury.

Duate:  September 6 2002 % '} L%"‘"“\

p&m F. Flannery ~
Karl R. Fink :
Rudy I Kratz
Prren, Even, TABIN & FLANNERY
130 South LaSaile Street, Suite 1600

Chicago, Jllinois 60603
(312) §77-7000

wen | Altorneyi for Plaintiff, The Chamberlain Group, Inc.



